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Hannah lenn

From: Angela Wiggam <angela.wiggam@turley.co.uk>

Sent: 01 February 2022 17:04

To: Local Development Plan

Cc: Emma Kelly

Subject: Focused Changes - Draft Plan Strategy

Attachments: Heron Bros_Focused Changes.pdf; NIFHA Response_Focused Changes.pdf; Clanmil

Response_Focused Changes.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

To whom it may concern,
Please find enclosed our response to the Focused Changes consultation on behalf of:
e Heron Bros
e Clanmil Housing Association
e NIFHA
Should you have any queries regarding our submission, please contact either Emma or myself.
Kind regards
Angela

Angela Wiggam
Director

Turley

Mobile: 07920 862 500
Office: 028 9072 3900
We are a CarbonNeutral® cerified company.

We support blended flexible working which means that ca-owners will respond to you during their working hours and we appreciate that you will
respond during your own working hours,

Our co-owners-are contactable in the usual ways and we suggest using mabile numbers in the first instance.

A

Think of the environnient, please do nct print unnacessarily

This e-mail i3 intended for the above r.amed only, is strictly confudcntlal and may also be legally pri ,neged If you are not tie intended recipient please o not raad. print
ra-tea il slong gr aatin reliangs en it S any audcr‘men' h 152 rolly e sender anc e taly Ind parmanenty delets . Torlar bank accoun
dials wid nol ehamna g -"”Hfﬂffsc.:'..n insiruTio =.-.‘.--v—c'-"c'--~;ec-'r. ink accooen: det aiveil I yoo argie gay douht plaasa nongtzengt

10 us electronically without spé&aking to a member of our team firs! to verify our account details. We will not accapl I|ab lity for any paymenis |nlo an incorrect bank
account Turley is a trading name of Turley Associates Ltd, registered in England and Wales Ragisterad Mo 2235337 Registered Office 1 New York Street. Manchester.
t41 4HD. Terms and Condilions

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in refation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been autornatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. [imecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web
security, comphance and other essential capabilittes. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious
activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out
more, visit our wehsite,
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